
MONTGOMERY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT AGENDA 

SPECIAL MEETING OF TUESDAY, DECEMBER 12, 2017, 3:00 P.M. 
CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS 101 OLD PLANTERSVILLE ROAD, 

MONTGOMERY, TEXAS. 

CALL TO ORDER 

1. Approval of November 3, 2017 meeting minutes. 

2. Public Hearing regarding a Parking Variance by First Hartford Realty, Inc. at the 

southwest corner of FM 2854 and SH 105, for the purpose of giving all interested 

persons the right to appear and be heard regarding the Variance. 

3. Consideration and take action regarding a Parking Variance by First Hartford 

Realty, Inc. at the southwest corner of FM 2854 and SH 105 

4. Adjournment 

Jack Ya 
City Adm· istrator 
Posted this Sth day of December , 2017 at ~,;._..._ _ _ p.m. 

This facility is wheelchair accessible and accessible parking spaces are available. 
Please contact the City Secretary's office at 936-597-6434 for further information or for 
special accommodations 



MINUTES OF SPECIAL MEETING 

November 3, 2017 

MONTGOMERY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT 

CALL TO ORDER 

City Secretary St1sa11 Hensley declared a quoru1n was present, and called the meeting to order at 2:00 
p.m. 

Present: 

Abse11t: 

Nelson Cox 

Rebecca Huss 

Carol Raica 

Jen11ifer Stewart 

Ann Young 

Also Prese11t: Jack Yates 

Susan Hensley 

Member 

Member 

Member 

Member 

Member 

City Administrator 

City Secretary 

I. Co11sideration and possible action regarding selection of the Chai1man of Board of Adjustment. 

Ms. Hensley called for a motion to nominate the Chairman of the Board of Adjustment. 

Rebecca Huss moved to nominated Nelson Cox to serve as the Chairman of the Board of 

Adjust1nent, because he does an admirable job of chairing the other Boards that he is a part of 

and ](nows the rules quite well. Jen11ifer Stewart seconded the nomination, the motion carried 

unanimously. ( 4-0) 

Nelson Cox then took over the meeti11g as the Chairman of the Board. 

2. Consideration and possible action regarding selection of the Secretary of Board of Adiustment . 
• 

After discussio11, Rebecca Huss tnoved to nominate Carol Raica as the Secretary of the Board 

of Adjustment. Jennifer Stewart seconded the motion, the motion carried unanimously. (4-0) 

' 1 
j 

' 
1 
' 

! 
l 
i 
i 
l 
' ' j 
' ' ' 

J 

1 
j 



3. Consideration and possible action to call a Pt1blic Hearing regarding a Parking Variance by 

First Hartford Realty, Inc. for property located at the southwest corner of FM 2854 and SH 

l 05. 

Mr. Yates advised that he l1ad received a reqttest for a variance for two parl<ing spaces from 

First Hartford Rea.1ty, I11c, beca11se the Code requires 60 spaces i11 the proposed area a11d the 

developer is requesting 58 total spaces, necessitating the need for a variance of two spaces. 

After discussion, Chahman Cox moved to schedule a Public Hearing to be held on December 

12, 2017 at 3 p.m. at City Hall. Carol Raica seconded the motion, the motion carried 

unanimously. (4-0) 

4. Adjournment 
• 

Rebecca Huss moved to adjot1rn tl1e meeting at 2:34 p.m. Carol Raica seconded the 1notion, 

the 1notion carried unanimous~. ( 4-0) 

Sub111itted • Date Approved: _______ _ 

Nelson Cox, Chairman 

11/03/17 Council Meeting Minutes - Page 2 

• 



Mee tin Date: December 12, 2017 

De artme11t: 

Prepared By: Jae!{ Yates 
Ci,!y Administrator_ 

Date Pre a1·ed: December 6, 2017 

Budgeted Amo11nt: 

Montgome1y City Council 
AGENDA REPORT 

. 

Exl1ibits: Letter fi·o1n Fo1·esite Group, 
Plot plan showing CVS site, 
Letter from First Hartfo1·d 
Realty Co11Jo1·ation giving 
Fo1·esite Group permission 
to speak fo1· them 

This is to hold the public hearing 1·ega1·ding the variance request. 
As such, the public needs to be the speal<e1·, with the Board of Adjust1nent saying 
little but listenin to the ublic. c;;;..:..=;,.e,_ _________________ _ 

I>cscripti1111 
As provided in the F oresite G1·oup lette1·, the calculations needed for tl1e parl<ing 
spaces requi1·e 60 parl<ing spaces a11d the p1·oposed i·eduction is fo1· 5 8 total 
spices, necessitating the need fo1· a va1·iance of two spaces as requi1·ed accordi11g 
to the 01·dina11ce. 
I suggested to rep1·esentatives of the Foresite G1·oup that they wait until the 
building plans are submitted and if any othe1· va1·iances 1·equired tl1en they could 
aslc fo1· all of them at the same time - 01· - that tl1ey could pe1·haps least two 
pa1·Icing spaces from a neighboring business. However they want to p1·oceed 
with tl1is variance. 

Rcco111n1e11d11 tio11 
----------------·-------

Motion to app1·ove the va1·ia11ce request of two parlcing spaces for the proposed 
14,698 ft. 2 1·etail building. 

' 

l 
" I 

l 
l 

I 
I 

" ' ' ' l i ' 

I 
~ ' ' ' 1 ' ' ' ' j 
' ' i ~ 
' ' ' ! ' ' • i ' ' ' I ' I 
' ' 
' ' " ' i 

! •' j 

' j 
I ' '• ,, 

' ' ' j ji 
' ' I ' ' ! ' ' 

I ' !: 
i: 
' ' 

I !! 

ii I ii 
I 

;: 
" ii ' I !! 

' ;: 
I ' I ii 
' ' 

I 
., 
' ' ' l 
; 
' ' 

I 
' ' ' ' ' ! ' ' ' ! ' ' I ' ' I 

' ' ' 

I ' ' ' i ' ' ' i'. 
' rr 

' ' ' ' 
,, 

' l 
' ii ,, 

' ' I 
j: 

J' 
' ii 
Ii 
' ' ' ' !! 
' " ' " ,, 

l i! 
• ' 

I 
ii 
Ii 
' ' ,, ' ' Ii 

! ' ' i ' ' ' ii I " " I ' ii 
ii 
;: 

I ' ii 
' ' ii 

I ii 
:; ,, 

' ' :i 

I ;; 
' :; 
;; 

' ' I 
:, 
' :! 
' 

I 
:; 
j 

' ' t 
' • 'i 

I :i 
' ' ' " ,, 
~ 
' ' ,, ' i! 

I 
' 
" ' ' ' ' ; 

l J 
1 

l " ii 

I 1 
' ' ' ' ' ' I ) 
" ' ' i I 

' ' 
" s • 
I f 
" ~ I ' 

~ •, 

~ j ' ' ' j ' " ' ['. 1 

' ;5 

Ii 
,, 
' 
~ 

~ ' ~ 
' 

:i ' ,, 
' l ;; 

• ' 
~ 



Ap1lrovcd By . ·.· 
City Administ1·ator Jae!( Yates 

Montgome1y City Council 
AGENDA REPORT 

Date: December 6, 2017 

~ 
' I 
' I 
I 
I 
I 
I ., 
I 

I 
I 
i 

I 
I 
I 
' 
' ' l 
' ' 

I 
' I 
I 
I 
' I 
I 
I 
I 
I 
I 

I 
' 

I 
' ' ! 
I 
I 
' I 
' l 
I 

' " I 

l 
' ! 
' ! 
" I 
i 

I 
~ 
' ' I 
I 
" u ,, 
' ' ' l 
' I 
I 
' i 

' ' " ,, 

~ 
I 

I 
' ! 
! 
; 
' ' I 
·! 
,1 

! 
' l 
' ' I 
i 
~ 
't 
l 
' { 
Ii 
I 
Ii 
'i, 
' i ' ' ' ' l 
fr 
" ~ 

! 
i 
' 
? • t 
' j 
• ' 
'i 
' ' j 
' jj 

' :, 
i' ,, 
ii 
j 
ii 
' ' ' !j 
' l 
' ' ' l 
j 
J 
j 
' J 
' i 
' ' l 
' ' ' ' ' ' i 
' ' 
' ' il 
1 
' ii 
~ 
:! 

ii, ,, 
ii 
:: 
' !: 
l 
l 

1 
' j 
' ' ' I 
' 
" ' ' ,, 
' !! 

' ii 
' ' i; 
" ' ' 
!i ;, 
I! 
l 
" Ii 
' 
l 
:; 
' ' ' •' 
' ' ' t 
' J 
I 

t 
' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' (; 
" " ii ,. 
;i ,, 
:i 
J! 
j! ,, ,, 

" ' } 
' J 

" l 
' ' !l 
!; 

f 
1 
' ri 
ii 
ii 
' !i 
!! 
i' 
' ,, 
' J 
J 
' ' ' ' 'i ;, 

' ' j 
' !? ,, 
!, 
' ' 'i 
:; 

l 
.; ., 
' ' ii 
' " .,,, 
i\ 
' ' ,, ,, 
ii 
" ii 

" ii 
ii 
•: 
:; 
; 
' 



F'ORESITE 
...•. ,,,.,. 

"'·'} ,., ' 
;';'•·!•. 

September 11, 2017 

VIA EMAIL 
City of Montgomery 
Attn: Jack Yates 
101 Old Plantersville Rd. 
Montgomery, TX 77316 
jyates@ci .man tgomerv. tx. u~ 

I 999 IJ(y1111 Street, Sl1lte 890 

D11llas, TUXilS 75201 

"I 21~.939.711.3 
r I 00a.16s.013s 

1•1 I ~<JWw.fg·l11c.11~t 

RE: 2.0795 Tract-Southwest Corner of Lone Star Parkway & State Highway 105 - Parking Variance 
Request 

Dear Mr. Yates: 

Please consider this letter and the attachment enclosed as a for1nal Variance Request for a parking 
reduction for tl1e proposed retail development at the southwest corner of Lone Star Parkway and State 
Highway 105. Based on Montgomery Code of Ordinances Section 98-286, we understand 0.75 SF of 
parking space Is required for every 1 SF of bt1ildlng gross floor area. Please see the calculations below 
for the proposed 14,698 SF retail building: 

• Required SF of Parking= 0.75 • 14,698 SF. 
• Required SF of Parking= 11,023.5 SF or 60 parking spaces. 

o 14) 12' X 20' ADA spaces & (56) 9' X 20' standard spaces. 

• Proposed SF of Parking Provided= 54 Stalls (9' x 20) + 4 ADA Stalls (12' x 20)- 58 total spaces 
o Proposed SF of Parking Provided= 10,680 SF 

• Proposed Reduction in Parl<lng = 11,023.5 SF -10,680 SF= 343.S SF (2- 9'X201 stalls) 

Please note this Variance Is being requested based on the hardship due to the flood plain limits along 
tl1e western portion of the subject property. Please don't hesitate to contact us with any questions 
regarding this request. 

Thank you for you1· time and consideration In regards to this request. 

Sincerely, 
FORESITE GROU~ C. 

Brian F. Morris, P. E. 
Senior Project Manager 
Enclosure: Parking Variance Exhibit 
cc: First Hartford Realty Corporation 

' 
• 

• 
' I ' 

I 

' :: 
I , 

• 

! Ii 

I 

I 

h 
I 
' I 
' [, 
' ' ,i .. ,, 
' i' 
" 
:l • 
ii 
ii 



.. '··· • 

• 

• 
... 

I 
• 
I 
I 

• 

•• 

I I I 

I 
I .. 

' • 

• 

• 

• 

• • • 
• 

.. 
'1· . ' 

. ' ' 
• 

' ' ' . ' 

' . 
-~. .. 

"'·' ' • '• _ ... ,., 
(f/: r,i,,-2<>. · .... ,,,, 

·(),11• '·OJ";., , ~,, 
,,,~ .... ~ .. ' . . 
·~ .. ,, ~ .-.·~· \. · . .• ,,,It) f?J, •....• ,,.,, .. -~.... ·'\·. .... .. '• .. 

• • .. 

• 
' .. 

-- . 

I 
I 

- -' .. -
.. 

I 

, , 
,/·· . 

I, , . I . , 
I . I ' . ' 

" I ' i : . 

.· •··•. . . \ 
.. I 

I 
I. ' 1: 

l(. .. '. ' 1~-1 . . . . i 
. ., . "t'. ., .. -.-, .... 
•'''••· ·,.·:'.·'·:. ~·.:· 

, ,. ·.;·· -...... '1 

/ 

11'•·:·.·'•')": ,,; .. ,., ... 
I ' ' ' . • ' -;.~· ::.'•;:· l 
l.,•"•.·-····. 

/ .-~······· . ' . . . .., .. '•' 
'• . '· -. . 

. , .. - -

...... .. ···-- ,_ 
"-·· • > ,., •• '•., ·. ,. ., .. . . ' . '··· '\ 

•:'•'•_ . , ' ' '• " 

j 

ii 
!; 
;; 
ii 
ii 
ii ,, 
:• ,, .. • 
jf 
Ii 
" j) 
( .. • 
Ii • :; 
•• 

ii 
!! ,, 
" 1' .. 
'.i 

Ji 



FIRST HARTFORD REALTY CORPORATION .. . - - - - ---- --- ~~ _..,. 

Scpte111lie1: 11., 2()17 

c:ity of ~.fc111tgo111tiJ:y 

J\ttn: Jr<cl< Yates 
t 0·1 Ol<l l'lantersville ll1iarl 

Jv[o11tgo111cry, 'I'X. 77316 
j ya tes@ci. 1110 n tgot11 ety. tx. i1s 

Rl1: 2.()795 'J'tact- So11tl11vest t;<>J;tet: of l.<>11c Sta.r Parl<1Va)' & State J-1 iglt\Vft)' 105 - 1\gcnt 

1\ t1th ,,tiz:l ti on 

])eat: Mt'. Yates, 

l'or tl1e ptot><Jse<l 2.0795 1·ract, out of tl1e t1vctall 26.43-octc tract located at the sot1th1vcs1: co111or of 
1.<>ne Star f'nrlc1vay an<l S~1lc l'ligl11vn)' ·105, l\l[or1t1>01nc11•, "I't'.xlls, First. llnrtf<>rcl llcnlty (;orpor•t.ic1n 

tlcsigi1ates at1<l "l'l'oit1ts l''o1·eslte C>t<•ut> Inc. 11., 111y/011t 1\gcnt f<)t nll cloc11111c11t.s 11ectnini11g !<> tl1c. 
\l1ttin11ce nnd Sig111111ccrJacl1n1ent11pjllicntio11s fol' the st1bjcct property. Plensc dr;11't ltcsitnte t:c> 

co11t1lcl \18 \Vi th ~\llY lluc::;tions. 

Si1·lcerely) 

ftllS'fHARTCOllO.(:OM I 'I': (B6016·16·6>5S If: (860) 64< .. ~572 I t49 COlONIAI. ROAi) I MANCl·ll!S'fl!R. CT 0604S·'IZ70 

• • 
I 

I • 
I 

l
l j 
' ~ 
j ; 

! j 
·1 ' j 

j 

! 
I • l 
1 ' ; 

! 
·I 
" 

• : 
" 

Ii 
!i 
:: 
ii • •• 
!! 

• • • 

l
, 
- " ;; 
; !i 
~ l! 
~ c 

' 11 

! 
1 

" I •• ,. 
'I ,, 

' ii I ,, 
" 
" " j 
l 
j 

! 
I 
il 

l 

ii 

i! 
ii 
• " • 

'i 
'l 



Montgomery City C9unc;i\ 
AGENDA REPORT 

Budgeted Amount: 
Mee tin Date: December 12, 2017 

De ia1·tment: 
Exl1ibits: 

Prepared By: Jack Yates 
Ci Admi11istrator 

Date Pre ared: December 6 2017 

This is to act on the va1·iance. 

Desc1·i11tio11 
The CVS store would be J'a11: of a 1nuch la1·ger pa1·king area and retail 
developme11t. As such, two parl<ing spaces, will l1ave a minimal effect on the 
ove1·all pa1·king of the area. 

You could 1·equi1·e them to lease pa1·l<ing spaces from a neighboring pa1·l<ing 
a1·ea, but I do not suggest that. 

Recon11nc11d11tio11 

Motion to app1·ove the va1·ia11ce request of two parl<ing spaces fo1· the proposed 
14,698 ft. 2 1·etail building to First Hat'tford Realty Cot'j)oration 

. . 

Ap111·ovecl By · · 

. 

City Ad1ninist1·ator J acl< Yates Date: Decembe1· 6, 2017 


